

Meeting of Great Bentley Parish Council

To be held 7.30pm on 6 July 2017 at Great Bentley Village Hall

AGENDA

Public questions are invited prior to the start of the meeting for a maximum of 10 minutes and limited to 3 minutes per person at the discretion of the Chair.

- 07.17.104 Apologies for absence:** To receive apologies.
- 07.17.105 Actions from last minutes**
- 07.17.106 Minutes of the last meeting:** To agree the minutes of meeting on 1 June 2017.
- 07.17.107 Declarations of Interest:** To note the nature and type of declarations of interest in accordance with the Council's Code of Conduct (and section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992) relating to items on this agenda.
- 07.17.108 Information & Reports:** To receive additional matters of report or information for the attention of the Council.
- 07.17.109 County and District Councillors Reports:** To receive reports from;
- a) District Councillor - Cllr L. McWilliams.
 - b) County Councillor – Cllr A. Goggin.
- 07.17.110 Other Reports:** To receive reports from;
- a) PCSO - PCSO J Brandon.
 - b) TDALC - Cllr R. Taylor.
 - c) Transport - Mr P. Harry.
 - d) Footpaths - Mr D. Gollifer.
 - e) Caretaker - Mr R. McWilliams.
- 07.17.111 Station Car Park:** Abandoned car, vandalism and anti-social behaviour. E-mail from Mr Wallace.
- 07.17.112 Correspondence:** To consider correspondence.
- a) Mr N Harvey - Seafarers UK -Merchant Navy Day – 3rd September
 - b) Peter Harry & Lynda McWilliams - Tornado steam train 12th August
 - c) Mrs Porter - Great Bentley Parking
 - d) Mr Hamilton - Wished to show his backing for the fish and chip van
 - e) Tony Clements - Chelmsford Motor Club
 - f) Harry Stocks - Stocks Funfair, 9th October
- 07.17.113 Finance Report:**
- a) To approve the monthly expenditure report.
 - b) To note the bank reconciliation year to 30 June 2017

- 07.17.114 Village Green Working Party:**
- a) To receive a report Cllr Herbert.
 - b) E-mail from Liz Lord, Consultant Ecologist
 - c) FoG reply re notice boards and litter pickers
- 07.17.115 Highways:**
- a) Relaunch of the Village Speed Watch Initiative update
 - b) 20's Plenty for Us Campaign update
- 07.17.116 Public open space improvements:** To receive progress reports from Cllr Hills and Plummer.

Public questions are invited at the end of the meeting for a maximum of 10 minutes and limited to 3 minutes per person at the discretion of the Chair.